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30 April 2024 
 

Dear Andrew 
 
 
Further to your written question WQ92226 tabled to the previous Minister for Climate 
Change regarding how much funding was provided by the Welsh Government to the Coed 
Ely dualling project. I am responding due to my portfolio responsibilities. Thank you for your 
patience. 
 
 
Welsh Government awarded a total of £2.143 million to Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough 
Council between 2017-2018 and 2021-22 for the Coed Ely dualling project. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 

 
 
 
 
Ken Skates AS/MS 
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Cabinet Secretary for North Wales and Transport 
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